

Last updated 20th December 2012

Planning, Transport and Environment Policy Development & Scrutiny Panel Workplan

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|----------------------------------|---|----------|--------------------------------|----------------|------------------|-------|
| 26th July 2011 | Bath Transport Package | GC | Peter Dawson | Report | | |
| | Green Spaces Strategy Update | GC | Graham Evans | Report | | |
| | Community Infrastructure Levy / Section 106 | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Food Waste Recycling Collections Update | GC | Carol Maclellan | Briefing | | |
| | Cabinet Member Response to Commercial Waste Collection Single Inquiry Day | GC | Lauren Rushen | Report | | |
| | Sustainable Growth Agenda (inc Housing) | JB | John Betty | Report | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | Verbal | | |
| 13th Sept 2011 | | | | | | |
| | Bath Parking Strategy | GC | Adrian Clarke | Report | Panel on 26/7/11 | |
| | Integrated Transport Authority | GC | Peter Dawson | Presentation | | |
| | Subsidised Bus Services | GC | Andy Strong | Briefing | | |
| | Draft Core Strategy | GC | David Trigwell / Simon de Beer | Report | Panel on 26/7/11 | |
| | Emerging Provision Strategy for Public Toilets | GC | Matthew Smith / Kate Hobson | Report | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|---------------------------------|--|----------|----------------|----------------|------------------|-------|
| 8th Nov 2011 | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Community Infrastructure Levy / Section 106 Update | GC | Simon de Beer | Verbal | Panel on 26/7/11 | |
| | Gypsies & Travellers Plan: Issue & Options Consultation & "Call for Sites" | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Local Sustainable Transport Fund | GC | Adrian Clarke | Presentation | | |
| 6th Dec 2011 | Article 4 Direction (Student Housing – HMO) | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Medium Term Service and Resource Plans | GC | Glen Chipp | Report | | |
| 17th Jan 2012 | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Planning & Transport Development – Service Action Plan | GC | David Trigwell | Report | | |
| | Environmental Services – Service Action Plan | GC | Matthew Smith | Report | | |
| | Introducing 20mph Speed Limits | GC | Adrian Clarke | Report | Panel on 26/7/11 | |
| | Climate Change Strategy | AP | Jane Wildblood | Presentation | Panel on 26/7/11 | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|-----------------------------------|---|----------|---|----------------|--------------|-------|
| 13th March 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Community Infrastructure Levy / Section 106 Update | GC | Simon de Beer / David Trigwell | Verbal Update | | |
| | Waste Strategy Review and Action Plan | GC | Carol Maclellan | Verbal Update | | |
| | Neighbourhood Planning Protocol: Options for consultation | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | MOD sites Concept Statements | JB / GC | David Bone / Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Travel Smart Cards | GC | Peter Dawson | Presentation | | |
| 15th May 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Procedure and Criteria for the Designation and Review of Local Wildlife Sites | GC | Lucy Corner | Report | | |
| | Core Strategy Update | GC | David Trigwell | Presentation | | |
| | Sustainable Construction & Retrofitting Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) | GC | Cleo Newcombe-Jones | Report | | |
| | Gypsy & Traveller Sites Plan | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | MOD sites Concept Statements | JB / GC | David Bone / Simon de Beer / Stephen George | Report | | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|------------------------------------|--|----------|---|------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| 26th July 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Travel to Work Review – Terms of Reference | GC | Donna Vercoe | Report | | |
| | Allotments Management Plan | GC | John Crowther / Graham Evans | Report | | |
| | Parking Charges Update | GC | Matthew Smith | Report | | 21/2/12 Agenda Plg |
| | Transport Strategy | GC | Adrian Clarke | Presentation | Panel on 13/9/11 | |
| | London Road Congestion | GC | Peter Dawson | Presentation | | 28/9/11 Agenda Plg |
| | MOD sites Concept Statements | JB / GC | David Bone / Simon de Beer / Stephen George | Verbal Update | | |
| 23rd August 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Gypsy & Traveller Sites Plan: Pre-Consultation Results | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Core Strategy Update | GC | David Trigwell | Report | | |
| | Neighbourhood Planning Protocol | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Green Infrastructure Strategy | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | | | | | | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|----------------------------------|---|----------|---|----------------|------------------|-------|
| 11th Sept 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Gypsy & Traveller Sites Plan | GC | Simon de Beer | Verbal Update | | |
| | MOD sites Concept Statements | GC | David Bone / Simon de Beer / Stephen George | Report | Panel on 26/7/12 | |
| | World Heritage Site Supplementary Plan | GC | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | 20mph Speed Limits Update | GC | Nick Jeanes | Briefing | Panel on 15/5/12 | |
| | | | | | | |
| 8th Oct 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Community Infrastructure Levy & Review of the Planning Obligations Supplementary Plan | GC | Simon de Beer / David Trigwell | Verbal Update | | |
| | Sustainable Construction & Retrofitting Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) | GC | Cleo Newcombe-Jones | Verbal Update | | |
| | Article 4 Direction & Supplementary Policy | GC | David Trigwell | Report | | |
| | Transport Strategy | GC | Peter Dawson | Presentation | | |
| | Parking Strategy | GC | Adrian Clarke | Presentation | | |
| | | | | | | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|---------------------------------|---|----------|-------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|-------|
| 13th Nov 2012 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Bus Tendering Process | DT | Andy Strong | Report | | |
| | Medium Term Service & Resource Plans | DT | David Trigwell | Report | | |
| | | | | | | |
| 15th Jan 2013 | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | DT | | | | |
| | Urban Gulls | DT | Cathryn Humphries | Presentation / Briefing | Panel – Sept 2012 | |
| | Core Strategy Update | DT | David Trigwell | Report | | |
| | Gypsy & Traveller Sites Plan Update | DT | Simon de Beer | Verbal Update | | |
| | Placemaking Plan Update | DT | Simon de Beer | Report | | |
| | Bath Transport Conference Outcomes | DT | Peter Dawson | Report | Panel – Oct 2012 | |
| | Highways Agency – Council involvement on speed limits | DT | Adrian Clarke | Report | Panel – Sept 2012 | |
| | 20mph Speed Limit Update | DT | Kelvin Packer | Report | Panel – Sept 2012 | |
| | | | | | | |
| 13th March | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |

Last updated 20th December 2012

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Director | Report Author | Format of Item | Requested By | Notes |
|----------------------------|---|----------|------------------------------|----------------|-------------------|-------|
| | Commercial Waste Collection Single Inquiry Day - Update | DT | Carol Maclellan | Report | Panel on 26/7/11 | |
| 15th May | | | | | | |
| | Cabinet Member Update | | | | | |
| | Parking Strategy | DT | Adrian Clarke | Report | Panel – Oct 2012 | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Future items | | | | | | |
| | West of England / Joint Scrutiny | DT | | Report | Panel – July 2012 | |
| | Allotments Management Plan / Draft Strategy | DT | John Crowther / Graham Evans | Report | Panel on 26/7/12 | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |